
BATTERY PARK

CrrY A_Hoi_ry

NOTICE TO PI_OPOSERS

Enclosed herewith please find the mandalory forms packet, which consists of the:

• Vendor Respo_ibili_y Questionnair_

• Statement of Non-Collusion forms

• MBE/WBE forms

NYS Finance Law §139

• Language for !nclusion in Solicitation

• Language to Obtain Offsrer's Affirmation of Understanding of and

Agreement pursuant to State Finance Law §139-j (3) and §139-j (6) (b)

• Language to Obtain an Offerer's Certification of Compliance with State

Finance Law 139-k (5)

• Language to Obtain the Offcr_r's Disclosur_ of Prior Non-

R_PonsibilityD_e_')inations

• Contract Termination Provision

These form_ must accompany the firm's proposal. We will not consider proposals

from firms that do not fully complete the forms and include them with their proposals.



Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire Instructions

In your packet you have 2 forms:

an__Ad

• The Standard Vendor Responsibility

Questionnaire

(consisting of 4 pages and a Certification page)

• The Certificate of No Change form (1 page)

The Standard Vendor Responsibility Form should be filled

out by someone in your firm who knows about tax filings,

prior findings of non-responsibility by a governmental

authority, etc., and can certify the accuracy of all the

information requested in the form (such as legal status, tax

status, and debarment status).

You must answer every question on the questionnaire.

NOTE: You will fill out the "Certificate of No Change"

form ONLY if your firm has submitted the Vendor

Responsibility form to Battery Park City Authority already

during this calendar year. If this is the first time your firm

is proposing to do work for Battery Park City Authority this

year, then you must fill out the entire Vendor
Responsibility Questionnaire.
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STATE OF NEW YORK

Council of Conw_fing Agenvlvs

Standard Vendor ResponsibilityQuestionnaire

I;'21/05

1. LF_AL BU_ NAME:

x FEDERAL I_[PLOYER ID NO. tTEIN):

3. D/B/A-- Doing Business As (-ffal_licabls):

COUNTY lq[LED:

4.WEBSITE ADDR.ESS CffappIi_ble):

5. PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS ADDR._:

6. TELEPHONE NUMBER: 7. FAX NUMBER:

8. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR THIS Q_ONNAIP._

N_e-"

"rifle:

Telephone Number:.

E-maih

Fax Number:.

9. TYPE OF BUSINESS: _ _t _ t_ ms _ _m_ id_mX

a) I"'lCorporatiol,
b) OSole Proprietor

d) _ot-for-Froflt Corpo_n •
e) UlLh_ied LiaMiIy Company (LLC)
rs _ted rm't_e.rs_
g) []ot_r-- sl_m_."

State of Incorporation:
State/Coumty filed in:

S_ty _d _:
(_rifies Registration Number:.
Ju.dsdJc_n flied:
State/Coum'y meal in.:

J_n Filed ('d'applkable):

I0. IF NOT INCORPORATED OR FORMED IN NEW YORK STATF_ FLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF
AUTHORIZATION TO DO BUSINESS IN NEW YORK STAI_ FILED WITH TH_ NEW YORK STATE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DO$). No/e; ff your _ is cm'nmflya_ for authorization to do business in
New York _ please provide a copy'of • ]cries"from DOS indicating y_ur application is in process.

IL _ NAME AND _ OF EACH FRIN CH'AL, O_ OFFICER, MAJOR STOClg_OLDF_.R (10%

OR MORE OF M VOTING SHAR]_ FOR/'D'BLICLY TRADED COMPA.NIES_25% OR MORE OF M
M_ FOR ALL OMR COM_AN_, DM_OR AND MME_ is _pka_e

a)
b)
0

O.

12. AUTHORIZED CONTACT FOR M PROPOSED CONTRACT:

Name:

Title:

Telephone Number:. Fax Number:

E-m :
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VENDOR FEIN:

STATE OF NEW YORK

Council of Contracting Agencies

Standard Vendor Responsibility Qu_stionnair_

1_I_5

13. DOF_ TB_ V]K_OR U_ OR ItAS rl' usE_ IN TE_ PAST FIVE (b')YF.AR_ ANY
Olr'Hi_ BUSINESS NA!d_ FEIN, OR DCB/AOTHF.X THAN WItAT 15 _ IN

_ .UES_ON$1-3 ABOVE? ["IY_ ONo

If yes, provide the name(t)_ FEIN(s) and d/b_(s) and tbe ad_ess fo_ each inch company add d/tOaon a

_.par_te lgece or"paper and atta_ to this response.

_4. wrrmN Tree I"ASTF_-E (_3Yg_d_ B__ T_ Vm_0OR, _rg FR_At, O_ 0_
MAJOR _OLDER (I0% OR MORE O1__ VOTING SILtRES FOR PUBLICLY TRADED
COMPANIES, _% OR MORE OF TI_ $RA.RES FOR ALL OTHER COMPANIES), AFFILIATE'
OR ANY FERSON INVOLVED IN M BIDDI_ CONTRACTING OR LEASING FROCE_ BEEN
TH_ _UB_ OF ANY OF THE FOLLOWinG:.

(a) a judgment or convlcfon for any bu_ine._ relatedcond_'t constituting a crln'_ under federal,

stm o_ local goveznmenthw _'wJtufing, butnot_mlted to. fi_ad, extorSon, bn'be_y,racY.etemng,

pt_cc-fixlngor bid €o]lu._on or any crime _ to walhfal_ and/_ b_im_ conduct7 [] Yes [] No

(b) crirrinal investigationor indictment for anybusiness rdW.d conduct constituting a c_n_

and_ federal,stat_or local government law including,butnot limitedto, fraud, cxtor6on, bribery,

racketeering,lalCe-f-_i_g or bid collusion or anycrimere.latedto Irathfuln_s and/or

business _.oaduct? [] Yes [] No

(c) anur_di_d judgn_.nt, injunction or li_n for any busla_ relatedconduct ob_in_l by

anyfestal, _ta_ or jocaI govemr_nt agency including,bat not limitedto, judgr_nls

basedon tax_t ow_l and fin_ and i_ma]fi_ as_r.._edby any fcfl_n], _t_ or local

go_ agency? I-I Ye_ FINo

stateor]cx_dagency? I-'1Y_ r-]No

(_ a gamutof in-anunityfor any busine_s-r_lat_dconducl cons_tufing a crime under

.f_dea-al,stale or local g_vnrnm_tal law includLug,butaot limited t_, fi'aud,eXlOrfion,bn'be.r'y,

_ctet.ee_ng. p_ce-fi_6n_, bid eol]aslon or any crimerrJatedto m_ a.ad/or

bu_ eoachct? I"] Yes [] No

(0 a federal, s_te orlocal government susp_n or debarm_r_fromth_

contracting_7

_g)afcder_ _ _ localgov_rnm,_mtcontractsm'3_r_ionor_fi_ forcau_

ta_ toth_?o_]efioa of th_ terraof a ctmtract? [-]Yes [-]_o

_'A.ffillat_'n_-nln_ (a) any_'y h which tI_ vendorownsmorelhaa_ of the vot_g stock; (b) any intli,ddaal,

_nfity c_ groupof laiacipal ownersor _ who ownmorethaa50% d the voting stock of the vendon or (¢)any

_tity whose vo:dng_ ;emore_ 50% owlmdbythesam_.h_:_vidaal,entity or groupde:r,_'bedin clause (b). In
addition,if a vendorowns Jessths_ .50%of the voting _tockof a_oth_r en_Iy, but_Ut o_h_ the _gbt to directsuch

eati_'s davy _ t_ _r/w_ be an "a.q_ia_" for_ of _ qumiormai_.
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STATE OF NEW YORK
Councilof Contracting Agencies

Standard VendorRespoas ility Qu stionnairv

VENDORFKIN:.

(h) a red.a], _ta_ or ]oca3govecnrr_ntc_mlalofa _ or _ntract award for

r_n-responsibility?

(_ an adn_alsU'mlv_pruce_Hngord_ ac_onr._klagspcc_= Im-_orma_ of ._mtion in

connectionwith any fc_ral, slateorlocal¢ama'_ orlease?

0) a fede.nl. _late or }ocal dl_t_-mlnafioaof • wfltf-alviolation of aaypublic w0d_ or

labor law or r_alafion?

(3:) a sanction impose.d as a rmull,ofjndiciaI or _v¢ pzocccdlngs r_Iafiv¢ to any
buslne_sor profe:_oual li_ns¢?

(1) a consent order with the New YorkSire Deparmamtof En-droum_ntalConserva_a.

ora fed_-al, state _ local go_t _ra_t d_tcm'_afion'involvlng a violation

f_ral, _ orlocal hws?

(m)aa OccapafionalSafetyand H_Ith ActcitationandNotificationof Peaa]tycontaining

a violationclassifiedas _'ious orwilh_ul?

1/21/05

F'I Yes V1No

DY_ VINo

DY- DNo

["] Yes [-]No

(n) ar_jec6onofabid ona NewYorkS1alccoam_acale.ascwlth thcSta_f_fa_mr_

to comply with tl_ MacBrld¢ Fg'r EmploymentPri_ipM? U]Yes V']No

(c0 a _la0on, aotlc_., vlolafion order,pcnd2mgadn_i.mztive hearing or _g or
&_ for violafious of:.
- federal,state or ]0¢al health law_, rn_.sorr_nlafit_ns [] Ye_ [] No

- "unemployment insm'an¢_or w_' compeasa6on €ovmg¢ or claim _/uir_m_nts r]yes F]No

- ERI_A (Employee R_-_ent Ineom_ Smaity Act) [] Yes [] No
- fede_,sta_ork_alhm:mm_l_alshw_ ["]Yes [-']No

- federal nq's (Ima_griaioa and NataraHzalloa Sccd_) and Allcaag¢ la_'_ [] Yes 1"]No
- b"h_rmaaActorothea'feclm_an_-vmtlaw_ _]Ye_ I'-INo

(p) emte_d into a.uagr_'nent to a volamaryexclusion from ¢onWacfing_th a f_i_-al,
mate or k_l gov_nu_ntaI ¢m_y? [] Yes [] No

(q) a deaial,dccea'd_cafioa,revocafitmorforfe.imreof Women's Bmlnes_:F_.atea-/a'ise,

_,_aaorityBasine._ Eaw/ri_ or Disa_vaamg_lBmiae_ ._ stares? ['-]Ye_ ["]No

(r) a r_je_on of a low bld on a f_dm'al,cml__ local _mla'az:tfor faihu'¢ to m_t

rotatory affirmativeac_n m I__nority_ Womea'_Business EnUa'grlse

DrDL_lv'_tage.d Bu_ue_ Eam-pr_ s_tn_ n_h'_m_-nt_ on a f_'domly held contra_? [] Yes [] No

(s) t fiuc_g of non-r_poma'b_hyby _msg_"y or _ due to the inlen1_onalprovision

off'fl._im_mpl_u:im_rm_ _r_pL_dbyExecu_v_ Orde,r 1277 DYm r]No

FOR EACH YES _ TO QUESTION_ 14 _ FROYIDg DET.t.R.S ON _Dmo_L_. sa:m"s-

REGARDING M _, IN_ING BUTNOT _ TO CAUSE, CURRENT S'rATU_,
RESOLUTION, ETC.
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STATE OF NEW YORK

CouncilofContractingAgencies

StandardVendor Respons_ility Qu_tionnair_

VENDOR FEIN:

I_I_5

IK. DURING THE PASt THREE YEARS, HAS THE VI_DOR FAU.,ED TO:

(_) FILE RETURNS OR PAY ANYAPPUCABLE FEDERA_ STATE OR

LOCAL GOVERNMENT _'AXF.S?. DYs DNo

Ify_ |amotyme _ _D, typeof t_. n_OJ_' ymr(s)_ _ rmb_y _t thecom!_ny

_! to ffle_t 7 and the currett _t_ of'the I_thl]_y:

(b) FILE RETUi_$ OR PAY NEW YORK STATE _YI_ENT IN_DRA.NCE? [-'JYes J--JNo

7er_indicate the 7em_ the company farted to ill.pay the inert'inca and the €_n-ent _t_tm of the _abmty:

=.=

l& HAVE ANY BANKRUFrCY PROCEEDINGS BEEN INITIATED BY OR AGAINST THE

VENDOR OR ITS AFFILIATF_.WITHIN THE pAST SEVEN .YEARS(WHETHER OR NOT CLOSED)

OR ISANY BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDING PENDING BY OR AGAINST THE VENDOR

OR ITS AFFILIATF-_, REGARDLESS OF THE DATE OF F/J.JNG? [] Yet [] No

If yes, indicate if this is applicable to the mbmitting vendor or one of i_ at_fate_:.

If it is an affiliate, include the affiliate's name and FEIN:

Pro_r_e the court name, address pnd docket nmnber:

Indicate if the proceedings have been initiated, remain pending or have been dosed:

!f c)o_ed, pror_e the date dosed."

17. DOI_ VEHI_R HAVE THE FINANCIAL RESOURCES NECESSARY TO

FULFILL TI_ REQ_ OF THE PROPOSED CONTRACt. DYe_ DNo
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STATE OF NEW YORK

Council of Con_:_ing Ag=cies

Standard V_dor P,_spons1_oiliV/Ques6onm_

VENDOR FEIN:

S_ of )'

)_:

County of )

CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned, personally and on behalf of the vendor identified in questions 1-3

above, does hereby stato and c=tify to the Hugh L Carny BaRely Park City Authority that the

informa_on given above is role, arcunte and compl_. It is fin'the_ acknowledged that the Hugh

L. Carey BaRmy Pank City Authoritywillrelyupon theinform_on coni_tlnedhereinand inany

attachedpages forpro'posesof evaluatingour company forvendor'sresponsibilityfor contract

award and the Hugh L. Carey Battezy Park City Authority may, in its discretion, by means which

it may choose, v_rify "the truth and accuracy of all s_rmenls mad_ hsrein. It is _rth_r

acknowledged that the intrnlional submission of fahe or misleading information may constitute a

felony undsr P_ml Law Section 210.35 or Section 210.45, and may also be punishab]e by a fins

and/or hnprisonm_t of ut3 to five years undsr 18 USC Section 1001 and may remlt in con_'_ct

_IDiu_on.

Name of Business

Address

Si_ature of Officer

Typed Copy of Signature "

TitleCity, State,Zip

Swornbeforemethis__

dayof ,20.

Notary Public

R_islr_tionNo.

Smt_ o_-



svzQ 0/05)
CERTIFICATE OF NO CHANGE

STATE OF

COUNTY OF ) ss.:

Thv undm'signM, bmng duly sworn,deposes and says:

1. I am ,th_ .(tiff€) of

(h=einafa=the _Contxactor"), which is emrently submitting an amendment to a Sta_ Conlxaot.

z. Con_,aetor previously subniitted tho completed Ba_'y Park City Authoxlty Standard

Veador Responsibility Questionnaire, dated to
h ccmnectioa with another State Contract

3. Attached is an aoo.zra_ md true copy of such previously submitted Standard Vendor

Responsibility Questionnaire.

4. I l_r_by _ that wi_h the ex_-p_ion of tl_ ifform_on sp_i]icd m Question 12,

and as changed herein, th_ has bcea no _ ohangv in th_ information pertaining to thv

Con_z_tor sp_ifi_l on such at_h_ Qu_fionnaire.
AUTHO_ CONTACT FOR _ PROPOSEDCO_ITRACT:

Name:

Title:

Td_hoa¢ _ FaxN_nbe_.
B-mail:

Signa_,_

Print Nam=

Tiff=

Sworn before m_ thisclay

of ,20.

NotaryPublic

R_glstx'afion No.

Sm_ o5

C:kD(XSLcM_-I_IcamtmkLOCALS--I\T_p'_W'V_,mrW_.€_ ofNo Change 3-3_05.d_



R.FP for Cor_xu_tion Work Statement of Non-Collusion

STATEMENT OF NOlO-COLLUSION:

I. By submissionofthisProposal,Proposerand eachpersonsigningon behalfofProposer

ce._fies,(andinthecaseofajointProposaleachpattytheretocertifies)astoitsown

organization,underperafltyofp_ury, fl_ttofl_bestofhisknowledge and be]Jar:

A) The pricesinthisProposalhavebe_narrivedatindependentlywithoutcollusion,

consultation,communicationor agre*mant+forthepurposeofrestricting

competition,astoany matterrela+dngtosuchpriceswithany otherProposeror

withany competitor.

B) Urdessotherwiserequiredby law,thepriceswhich havebeen quoted in this

Proposalhave notbeenknowinglydisclosedby theProposerand willnot

knowinglybe disclosezlby theProposerpriortoopening,directlyorindirectlyto

any otherProposerortoany competitor.

CO No attempthasbeenmade orwillb_made by Proposertoinduceany otherperson,

parmarship, firm or corporation to submit or not to submit a Proposal for the

purpose of restricting competition.

IL A Proposal shall not be considered for award not shall any award be made where sub-

paragraphs IA, IB, and IC above have not been compiled with provided however, that ifinany

caseProposercannotmake theforegoingcertificationand thePropose*shallso stateandshall

furnishwithitsProposala signedstatexnrntwhich setsforthindetailthereasonstherefore.

Where sub-paragraphsIA,IB,and IC abovehavenotbegn compiledwith,Proposalshallnot

be considered for award nor shall any award be made unless the Authority determines that such

dlsclosm'e was not rna_€ for the purpose ofres1_cdng compcddon.

The fact that a Proposer (a) has published price lists, rat*s, or tariffs covering items

Being procured, (b) has informed proslmctive customers of proposed or pending

Publication era new or revised price lists for such item, or (€) has sold the same items

To othercustomersatthesame pricesbeingproposed,doesnotconstitute,without

more, a _sclosure within the rrmaning ofparsgnaph A above.

III.ThisProposal,ifmade by acorporataProposer,shallbe d_med tohavebeenauthorizedby

theboardofdirectorsoftheProposerandsuchauthorizationshallbe degreedtoincludethe

signingandsubmissionoftheProposaland theinclusionthereofoft.hestatementofnon-

collusion as tl_ act and de_d of the corporation.

Nzmt tt]Pr_p0s_ ,,s,d _¢m Itel_w)

By:

(PRIN'r_uIll_d pint_ _tr_Ltir__ _ t_or_m)

Cily sad S_

Corporate I.D. Numb_ Federal LD. Numbtu Dam



R.FP for Con._ru_1_on Work Statement of ]_on-Coliusion

Statement of Non-Colluslon Continued

If thinPropos_ is an individual, the Propo_r's lcg'_ residenc,€is _ follows:

Strv_Addrsss City

IfPropossrisaFirm or Partnership,_ompl_t_thefollowing:

NAME O_ Nn_M_EP_ OR PAR_

Sta_

LF.GAtR_SIDEN_

t

r

•IfProposerisa Corporation_mplste thsfo_dwlng:

NA_P_ OFAI.L-OFHC_RS

I_dm_

"F_l¢

T_

_L_



RFP For Consultant Work MBE/WBE Required ParficlpatJou Plan

Exhibit

Part 3

BATTERY PARK CITY AUTHORITY

MBE/WBE REQUIRED PARTICIPATION PLAN

Pleaseflu out utilization plan for MBF_./WBE(s) participationand us_ the same formatforall
additional MBE/WBE sub-contractors

,q

]DATE

t CONTRACTOR:

NAME:

ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: [ PHONE #

FEDERAL LD. NO:. l FAX #

MBE/VCBE INFORMATION

SUB-CO]'_'RACTOR: _:EDE_.L LD. #

NAME: WORK TO BF__IN:

 Dv.Ess: I F. s.PHONE NUMBEP_

CONTACT PERSON:

ESTIMATED DOLLAR AMOUNT TO BE AW/k"I_)ED

TO MBF../WBE:

SCOPE OF WORK TO BE DONE BY MBE/WBE
ii g

MBE/WBE INFORMATION

SUB-CONTRACTOR: FEDEI__L I.D.#

NAMe: WORK TO BEGIN

ADDRESS:

PHOIWBNUMBER:

CONTACT PERSON: TO FINISH ON:

ESTIMATED DOLLAR AMOUNT TO BE AWARDED

TO MBE/WBE:

SCOPE OF WORK TO BE DONE BY MBE/Wg]_;



RFP for Consultant Work MB_E Utilization Plan

Exhibit

Part 4

BATTERY PARK CITY AUTHORITY

UT!LIZATION PLAN

WORKFORCE PERCENTAGE INFORMATION

Plee._ fill out utilization plan for minority and female employees of Co_ultant.

MINORITY WORKFORCE:

FEMALE WORKFORCE

%

%

Pre]tL'_fermdrf_a_r, dl4.d_



NYS FINANCE LAW §139 MANDATORY FORMS PACKET INSTRUCTIONS

In your packet, you have 5 forms:

1. Language for Inclusion in Solicitation

*This document must be included in aURFP's, Bid documents or Mandatory

Forms packet if there is no RFP. (1 page)

2. Language to Obtain Offerer's Affirmation of Understaudingof

and Agreement pursuant to State Finance Law _139-i (3) and

§139-i (63 (b]

*This form must be included in the Mandatory Forms Packet. (1 page)

3. Language to Obtain an Offerer's Certification of Compliance

with State Finance Law _139-k(5)

*This form must be included in the Mandatory Forms Packet. (1 page)

4. Language to Obtain the Offerer's Disclosure of Prior

Non-Responsibility Determinations

*This form must be included in the Mandatory Forms Packet. (3 pages)

5. Contract Termination Provision

*This document must be included in the Mandatory Forms Packet.



This document must be inrhndpd in REP's Tbid documen_: or Mat:datorg Form_ Packet, i_there is no RFP.

Language for Inclusion in Solicitation

Background:

State Finance Law §139-j (6) requires that a Governmental Entity incorporate a summary of its

policy and prohibitions r_garding permiss_le contacts during a covered p_ent.

BPCA PERMISSIVE CONTACTS POLICY:

Pursuant to State Finance Law, §139-j and 139-k, this solicitation, RFP, or Invitation for Bids

includes and imposes certain resta'ictions on communications between Battery Park City Aathority

and its subsidiaries and affiliates and an Offerer (Contr_tor/Consultant or their representative)

during the procurement process. An Offerer/bidder (or its representative) is restricted from making

contacts from the earliest notice of intent m solicit offers [i.e. from Contract Reporter ad

publication] through final award and approval of the Procurement Contract by BPCA ("Restricted

Period") to other than designated staff unless it is a contact that is included among certain statutory

exceptions set forth in State Finance Law § 139-j (3) (a). The designated staffcontact p_rson is

identified in this solicitation. BPCA employees are also required to obtain and record certain

information when contacted during the restricted period, and make a determination-of the

responsibility of the Offerer/bidder pursuant to these two statotes.Certain findings of non-

responsibility can result in rejection for contract award, and in the event of two findings within a 4

year period, the Offerer/bidder will be debarred from obtaining governmental Procurement

Contracts.

Langaa_o for IncJ_sion in $o[_citatiorl - FORM 2



This form must be included in Mandatory Forms Packet

Language to Obtain Offerer's Affirmation of Understanding of and

Agreement pursuant to State Finance Law §139-j (3) atld §139-j (6) (b)

Background:

State Finan_ Law §139-j (6) Co) provides that:

Every Governmental Entity shall seek written affirmations from all

0fferers as to the Offerer,s understanding of and agreement to comply

with the Governmental Enfity's procedures relating to permissible contacts

during a Governmental Pro_ent pursuant subdivision three of this section.

Dfferer affirms that it understands and agrees to comply with the procedures of the

Government Entity relative to permissible contacts as rvquirezl by State Finance Law § 139-j (6)('o).

Offvrer's Name: Date:

(Company)

By:

(Signature)

NalTle."

{Printed)
Title!

Address:

._ _x_e_;t p_;rstLe_.t_o St_tg F_r,_.'_ I_w §13g_ {3) aria §13.Q_](_,) (b)



This form must be included in the Mandatory Forms Packet

Language to Obtain an Offerer's Certification of Compliance

with State Finance Law §139-k(5)

Background:

New York StateFinanc¢ Law §139-k(5)rvq_es that every ProcuremvntContract awarded is

subject to the provisions of Sta_ FinanceLaw §139-k or 139ojshall con_in a certification by the

Offerer that all information provided to the procL_mgGovernmentalEntitywith respectm State

FinanceLaw §139-k is complete, true and accurate.

Include the following language for certification by the Offerer:

Contl-actor/Consultant Certification:

I certify that all information provided to Battery Park City Authority, its subsidiaries and affiliates

with respect to State Finance Law §139-k is complete, true and accurate.

Offcrar's Name:

(Company)

By:.

(sig_t._e)

_rint_9

Tide:

Dat_:

Address:

Language L_Ob_in an Offerer'$ Certlficstion of Compliance
"€€i_State Finance Law §13g-k(_ [

form 4



This form must be included in the Mandatory Forms Packet

Language to Obtain the Offerer's Disclosure of Prior

Non-Responsibility Determinations

Background:

New York State Finance Law §139-k (2) obligates Battery Park City Authority to obtain specific

information regarding prior non-responsibility determinations with respect to State Finance Law

§ 139-j. This in-formation must be collected in addition to the in.formation that is separately obtained

pursuant to State Finance Law §163(9). In accordance with State Finance Law § 139-k, an Offerer

must be asked to disclose whether there has been a finding of non-responsibility made within the

previous four (4) years by any Governmental Entity due to: (a) a violation of State Finance Law

§139-j or (b) the intentional provision of false or incomplete information to a Governmental Entity.

The terms "Offerer" and "Govermnental Entity" are defined in State Finance Law § 139-k (1). State

Finance Law §139-j sets forth detailed requirements about the restrictions on Contacts during the

procurement process. A violation of State Finance Law § 139-j includes, but is not limited to, an

impermissible Contact during the Restricted Period (for example, contacting a person or entity

other than the Designated Contact Person, when such contact does not fall within one of the

exemptions).

As part of its responsibility determination, State Finance Law §139-k (3) mandates consideration of

whether an Offerer fails to timely disclose accurate or complete information regarding the above

non-responsibility determination. In accordance with law, no Procurement Conlzact shall be

awarded to any Offerer that fails to timely disclose accurate or complete information under this

section, unless a finding is made that the award of the Procurement Con_zact to the Offerer is

necessary to protect public property or public health, or public safety, and that the Offerer is the

only source capable of supplying the required Article of Procurement within the necessary

timeframe. Se_._eeState Finance Law §139-j (10) (b) and 139-k (3).

Language to Obtain the Offerer Discl_ure of Prior
_4on-Responsibility Detenninatlc_as - form 5 ]



Offerer's Disclosure of Prior Non-Responsibility Determinations

Name of individual or Entity/Offerer Seeking to Enter into the Procurement Contract.

Address:

Name and Title of Person Submit'ringthis Form:

Project Name:

Date:

1. Has any GovernmentalEntitymade a findingof non-respons_ilityregardingthe individual (you) or

entity(your company/firm)seekingto enter intothe ProcurementConf_actin the previousfour (4)yesrs?

(Please circle): No Yes

If yes, please answer the nextquestions:

2. Was the basis for the findingof non-responsibilitydue to a violationof State Finance Law §139-j?
(Please circle): No Yes

3. Was the basis for the finding of non..responsibilltydue to the intentionalprovisionof false or
incomplete information to a GovemmentalEntity?.
(Please circle): No Yes

4. If you answered yes to any of the abovequestions,please providedetails regardingthe findingof non-
responsibilitybelow.

GovernmentalEntity:.

Date of Findingof Non-Responsibility:

Basisof Finding of Non-Responsibility:

(Add additional pages as necessary)

5. Has any Governmental EntityorothergovemmentaJagency terminatedor withhelda

ProcurementContractwith the above-namedindividualor entity dueto the intentionalprovision
of false or incompleteinformation? (Please circle): No Yes

Language to Obtain the Offerer Disclosur_ of Prior
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6. if yes, please providedetailsbelow.

Governmental Entity:.

Date of Termination or Withholdingof Contact

Basis of Terr.n.inationorWi_ho3ding:

(Add additional pages as necessary}

Offerer certifiest_at all informationprovidedto the GovernmentalEntitywith respectto State
Finance Law §139.-k is complete,true and accurate.

By:

(Signature)

Name: Date:

(Print Name)

rhUe:

Language to Obtain the Offerer Disclosure of Prior
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This document must be included in the Mandator_ Form.€ Packet

Contract Terminatiou Provision

Background:

A Contract Termination Provision shall be included in each Procurement Con/tact governed by

State Finance Law §139-k. New York State Finance Law § 139-k(5) provides that every

procurement contract award subject to the provisions of State Finance Law §139-k and 139-j shall

contain a provision authoring Battery Park City Authority, and its subsidiaries and affiliates, to

terminate the coNJact in the event that the certification trader §139-k is found to b_ intentionally

false or intentionally incomplete. This statutory centract la.aguage authorizes termination.

"Governmental Entity" and "procurement contract" are defined in State Finance Law § 139-k ( 1 )

and includes BPCA, its subsidiaries and affiliates.

Contract Termination Provision

The Battery Park City Authority mserv_ the right totexminate this conh'act in the event it is found

that the c_rt'tficatioa filed by Contractor/Consultant pursuant to New York State Finance Law §139-

k was intentionaLly false or intentionally incomplete. Upon such finding, Battery Park City

Authority may exercise itstcmfinationrightby providingwriRcnnotificationtothe
Contractor/Consultantinaccordancewiththewrittennotificationtermsofthiscontract.Ifa

contract is terminated in accordance with State Finance Law §139-k (5), Battery Park City

Authority, its subsidiaries and affiliates, will include a statement in Battery Park City Authority's

procummant record describing the basis for any action taken under the termination provision.

Co,_ct Termirk'd:lon Provision
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